Questions & Answers
RFP 6100036938
TAX MODERNIZATION
	

	RFP Page Number
	RFP Section Reference
	Question
	Answer

	[bookmark: one]1
	
	
	Does the Department of Revenue intend to have IV&V or PMO/QA oversight for this contract and this work? 
During the original SAP implementation, this existed. Will it exist again this space?
	A notice of forthcoming procurement will be posted in the next 30 to 60 days.

	2
	
	CALENDAR OF EVENTS
	Could the purchasing agent and/or a DOR representative explain why there is not going to be a pre-bid conference (mandatory or optional) for this opportunity?  With the significant SDB participation outlined, these conferences are one of the best ways we have to meet potential prime contractors.

Also, if this procedural question has to be submitted with other technical questions, how can the Department ensure a potential pre-bid conference is scheduled BEFORE the questions deadline?

Please advise.
	The commonwealth felt it was in its best interest not to hold the pre-proposal conference. 

	3
	
	
	We are a small business with past performance supporting the 2010-2015 Integrated Tax System implementation. Is there a list of perspective bidders available that we can contact regarding teaming opportunities?
	This information is currently not available.

	4
	
	
	The procurement documents reference an accompanying IV&V vendor. What is the status and timeline of the procurement of those services that are designed to complement this modernization project?
	A notice of forthcoming procurement will be posted in the next 30 to 60 days.

	5
	
	
	I was following an IFTA Processing System effort, for which RFP #6100028737 was released an cancelled. The effort was expected to replace the current IFTA local area network (LAN).
Today, I came across a solicitation (#6100036938) for Tax Modernization, which states "As part of the Revenue Modernization Program, PaDOR is seeking to acquire and implement a new, commercial-off-the-shelf, system for personal income tax and the International Fuel Tax Agreement. The procurement may also include Inheritance Tax, Realty Transfer Tax, Property Tax Rent Rebate, and Liquid/Motor Fuels."
I am wondering if the scope of the initial IFTA processing system project is encompassed in this larger Tax Modernization effort or if these are in fact two separate projects. Can you advise?

	Replacement of DOR’s existing system for IFTA processing is now part of this procurement.

	6
	
	
	On page v., the RFP states that the Deadline to submit Questions is “Monday, February 03, 2017 At 1:00pm EST.” However, February 03, 2017 is a Friday. Could the DOR please clarify the deadline to submit questions?
	This issue is addressed in the revised DOR Tax Modernization RFP  6100036938 rev. (1.25.17), posted on January 26, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 1

	7
	iii
	Appendices
	There is no reference in the RFP to Appendix H, nor is there an Appendix H file provided on the PA eMarketplace site, although the listing for the Appendices is consecutive from A-Z. If there is an Appendix H, could the DOR please provide it?
	There is no Appendix H. 

	8
	
	
	We received several automated emails stating that a Flyer/Addendum for this solicitation had been released. The email stated, “All flyers/addendums must be returned with the bid.” However, there are no addendums posted on the PA eMarketplace listing for this procurement. Could the DOR please post these addendums so we may include them with the bid?
	All Addendums for this solicitation are posted on the commonwealths emarketplace website.  

	9
	
	
	On page 27 of the RFP there are two requirements that virtually identical:

The Offeror’s references must be a US State Tax and Revenue entity using the proposed solution. The Offeror must make arrangements for DOR staff to do a site visit to one of the US State references provided. 

The Offeror must include a least three (3) references with its proposal, including at least one (1) US State Tax and Revenue implementation of the proposed solution that meets the mandatory requirements of this RFP. Complete Appendix W, Project References Template for each reference provided.

Based on these two requirements, of the three required references, does only one need to be a US-based Tax and Revenue implementation, or must they all be?  
	The Offeror must include at least one reference from a US State Tax and Revenue implementation. 

	10
	142
	Part IV, Section 42. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
	The RFP states “The Contractor’s liability to the Commonwealth under this Contract shall be limited to twice (2x) the value of this Contract.” This is much higher than values required for contracts recently executed for similar projects in other states, and it will result in increased cost to the Commonwealth. Will the Commonwealth lower the Contractor's liability to one time (1x) the value of the contract?
	Please reference Part III-8- Objections and Additions to Standard Terms and Conditions for details on how an offeror may identify terms and conditions it would like to negotiate.

	11
	Numerous

	Numerous

	The RFP prescribes the methodology that must be followed on the project, including the stages, milestones, tasks, deliverables, and additional system implementation requirements. As an alternative, will the Commonwealth allow vendors to propose their own proven implementation methodology—including phases, milestones, tasks, and deliverables—if it has been used to successfully deliver similar projects for multiple state tax agencies?
	The Offeror should propose its best solution technical solution that meets the requirements of the RFP without modificaitons to the Cost Matrix. .

	12
	12
	E. Implementation Timeline
	The RFP specifies a project timeline based on five phases over five years. Our experience on multiple integrated tax projects indicates that a project of this scope and scale can typically be completed in less time and with fewer phases. In order to reduce cost, realize a quicker return on investment, provide users with a proven solution in a timely manner, and better align with standard industry practice, will the Commonwealth accept proposals based on a shorter schedule in fewer phases?
	
See answer to question 11.

	13
	13
	F.
Out of Scope of Items
	The RFP states that the new system must interface with many existing applications that are redundant with functionality that is inherent to our integrated tax software. For example, ISIS' correspondence application, SAP's case-management application, RSI's MeF and audit-workpaper applications, and the Sybase data warehouse represent ancillary products that offer duplicate and extraneous functionality to that provided by our single, integrated, software solution. To support the Commonwealth's stated goals of reducing the number of technologies supported, obtaining a system that requires minimal customization, and improving the maintenance flexibility of applications, will the Commonwealth accept proposals from vendors who offer a software solution that meets the RFP's requirements by replacing (rather than interfacing with) applications listed in the RFP as "out of scope."
	DOR Tax Modernization RFP 6100036938 rev. (2.15.17) has been updated to allow Offerors to propose replacements. The items listed in Section I-3.F Out of Scope Itemshave been moved to Section III-6.H.24.  Costs associated with replacement may be entered into the Optional Services worksheet in Appendix C, Cost Matrix rev. (2.15.17) and posted  on 02/15/2017 as part of Addendum Number 3.  



	14
	62
	H. Business and Technical Requirements, #5
	The RFP states that the new system and the legacy system must run in parallel during the phases for Personal Income Tax and Property Tax Rent Rebate. Our recommended approach involves  cutover to the new system for all users and interfaces rather than a rolling implementation that keeps both the legacy systems and new system operating in parallel. We have found that this approach reduces project risk, agency staff workload, and technical issues. We have delivered hundreds of production rollouts for multiple government agencies through this approach. Will the Commonwealth accept proposals that are not based on the parallel operation of systems?
	If Offeror is recommending an approach that differs from the requirement for parallel processing, please provide details within the proposal.

	15
	58-60
	D.
Personnel, #2-8

	Our integrated tax software provides all functionality necessary for core business functions and support processes, as well as built-in tools used to manage the software implementation process. As such, our project personnel acquire product expertise at a much faster rate than can typically be acquired with systems based on multiple, peripherally integrated, third-party applications. In addition, the vendor is at risk for penalties if the system is delivered late or has other issues. Will the Commonwealth therefore allow vendors to propose key personnel who may not meet the required years of experience but who have direct project experience and expertise with our proposed software and implementation methodology?

	Offeror proposal should include a recommended team of personnel that includes a blend of project years and experience to adequately implement the solution.  The Commonwealth will evaluate all resumes submitted.

	16
	
13

	I-3.E
	We understand that the DOR requires a continuous security monitoring framework to allow comprehensive and proactive monitoring to actively identify new security vulnerabilities. Is Security Event Information Management (SEIM) product implemented at DOR with which offeror is expected to integrate? Does DOR have a preference?
	Presently, there is not a Security Information Event Management (SIEM) product with which we are expecting the new system to integrate.  However, the new modernized tax system should support and be capable of sending event messages via syslog.  This capability should allow integration with any SIEM solution that is implemented moving forward.


	17
	80
	III-6.F.30
	We understand the DOR requires the proposed E-Commerce solution to meet the information security and privacy commonwealth requirements and the ability to leverage the existing user store and authentication system.  We understand that the DOR would like the vendor to integrate the proposed solution with the existing user store including Single Sign On, authentication, multifactor authentication and authorization systems. Are these tools implemented at DOR with which offeror is expected to integrate? Does DOR have a preference?
	The proposed solution is expected to integrate with our Active Directory domain to provide single sign on functionality for Commonwealth users and internal application and with our proprietary E-Commerce user store called E-Signature for external facing and internet applications. DOR does not currently implement a multifactor authentication and authorization system.


	18
	Tab - Technical Requirements
	Appendix O.1
	We understand that the DOR requires a vendor to monitor and adhere to all changes or additions to any Commonwealth security policies or procedure or any changes to any applicable federal or state law, statute, rule or regulation including IRS 1075, NIST 800-53, HIPAA Security and Privacy Rules etc. We understand that this requires a comprehensive risk management framework which can leverage governance, risk and compliance (eGRC) solution to periodically assess the solution as well as to monitor and incorporate new changes in security regulations. Does DOR expect offeror to integrate with a Commonwealth preferred risk regulatory solution?
	The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has developed a risk management framework that integrates all Commonwealth security polices and applicable federal regulations, i.e. IRS 1075, NIST 800-53, HIPAA Security and Privacy, etc., and has imported this framework into a governance, risk and compliance (eGRC) solution.  This eGRC solution could be utilized to periodically assesses the new modernized integrated tax system as well as monitor and incorporate new changes in security regulations.  No direct integration with this eGRC solution is anticipated.


	19
	Tab - Technical Requirements
	Appendix O.1
	We understand that the proposed solution shall have the ability to validate Property Tax Rebate form information against data from multiple sources including personal income tax return data, data provided by political subdivisions (e.g., Philadelphia County), and federal agencies (e.g., the Social Security Administration). This requires an integration of interfaces and web services with a services security tools. Are these tools implemented at DOR? Does offeror expected to integrate with the web services and messaging security tools? Does DOR have a preference?
	Presently, there are not messaging security tool or web service security tool with which we are expecting the new system to integrate.  However, the proposed solution should support and be capable of sending event messages via syslog and applying/achieving the Web Services Security (WS-Security, WSS) standard.  This capability should allow integration with any like tools that are implemented moving forward.  



	20
	Instructions Tab
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	DOR instructions refer to a Requirement Type column. There is no “Requirement Type” column in the Functional Requirements or Technical Requirements tabs. There is a “Requirement Priority” column in the Technical Requirements tab, but the appendix version released by the DOR does not have any DOR selections made for the requirements (e.g., Critical, Highly Desirable, Desirable) and the cells in this column are yellow, and according to the instructions, yellow columns must be filled in by the offeror. Would the DOR please clarify the instructions for Requirement Type/Priority? Also, would the DOR please clarify how it will use these columns for the purposes of proposal evaluation?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix O.1 Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements rev. (2.15.17) , posted on February 15, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 3.

	21
	Instructions Tab
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	The Functional Requirements tab, column F, is labeled “Questions/Comments”. According to the instructions, yellow columns must be filled in by the offeror, but as there are no yellow columns in this tab. Should respondents assume that column E ("How is requirement met?") is the only required column to fill out? Please confirm.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix O.1 Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements rev. (2.15.17) , posted on February 15, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 3.


	22
	36 and 40
	III-5 - Work Plan,  A - Project Preparation, item #15
	"Regarding  the Pre-Populated “User Playground” described on page 36, and in the context of the six (6) environments listed in Section III-5 - Work Plan, Section B - Tasks for Implementation (Phases 2-6), Item #5 - Configuration of Environments on page 40, is the “user playground” synonymous with one of those six environments, or is the intent that the “user playground” becomes one of those six environments (e.g., Testing or Training), or does the “user playground” represent a 7th distinct environment?
"
	User playground is synonymous with the training environment.

	23
	31
	III-2. Qualifications D. Personnel
	In Section III-2 - Qualifications, Section D - Personnel, the RFP states on page 31: "Indicate the responsibilities each individual will have in this project and how long each has been with your company.  Studies or projects referred to must be identified and the name of the customer shown, including the name, address, and telephone number of the responsible official of the customer, company, or agency who may be contacted.”  If an individual's resume references projects that the offeror is not including with Appendix W (Project References), should the project name be removed or redacted leaving only the referenced projects within all the individuals specific resumes?
	Project name should be included in the resume.

	24
	31
	III-2. Qualifications D. Personnel
	The importance the DOR places on personnel in requiring and evaluating resumes for named resources (i.e., Key Positions) that are integral to the solution implementation, is clear. In light of the extensive experience described in the resumes of the named resources, could the DOR confirm that rather than requiring references for each project assignment in a key resource's resume, the DOR would prefer to receive 1-2 recent project references with contact information per named resource? This would allow the DOR to directly contact the most recent project references that can best confirm the expertise required by the DOR.
	Offeror should respond as requested by DOR within the RFP.

	25
	16
	I-11B
	On page 16, the RFP asks for three separate electronic files. May offerors submit more than three files (i.e., but still within the three required groupings of Technical, Cost, and SDB/SB Participation submittals), or are responses limited to only three actual files? The RFP requests items like company financial information, which is typically kept in separate files, and the RFP requires Appendices B, D, and E, and other forms which would also be separate files, accounting for more than three files in total.   
	Yes.
 If the Offeror submits more than one file for each submittal type (Technical, Cost, SDB/DB), then files should be grouped together in folders.    

	26
	15
	I-11A
	On page 15, the RFP instructs electronic submissions to be in Microsoft Office or Microsoft Office compatible format. Are Microsoft Word files saved as PDF File Type acceptable?
	Yes

	27
	Technical Requirements tab - #79
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	For Technical Requirement #79, what is the Commonwealth's Single Sign-On (SSP) solution that the proposed solution should be capable of integrating with?
	The Commonwealth currently uses Active Directory as their user store. The Offeror should propose their best solution for leveraging and interfacing with that users store to provide Single Sign-On functionality.

	28
	Technical Requirements tab - #121
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	For Technical Requirement #121, what is the Commonwealth's performance measurement software the proposed solution needs to be compatible with?
	The proposed solution should be capable of utilizing the following protocols to support performance measuring and system and software monitoring: SNMP v3, WMI/WinRM, NetFlow/IPFIX, SSH and Syslog. This capability should allow integration with any like tools that are currently implemented and could be implemented moving forward.



	29
	Technical Requirements tab - #159
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	For Technical Requirement #159, what is the Commonwealth's System and Software Monitoring Suite the proposed solution should be compatible with?
	The proposed solution should be capable of utilizing the following protocols to support performance measuring and system and software monitoring: SNMP v3, WMI/WinRM, NetFlow/IPFIX, SSH and Syslog. This capability should allow integration with any like tools that are currently implemented and could be implemented moving forward.



	30
	68
	III-6-H #18 Operational Database
	On page 68 the RFP states, “DOR databases within the legacy systems that support multiple taxes and programs house a variety of data, including Federal Tax Information (FTI), Personal Identifiable Information (PII), and corporate information.  This data must be protected at all times; this includes protecting access to the data and integrity of the data. The selected Offeror shall be compliant with current and future IRS Publication 1075 requirements” IRS Publication 1075 clearly specifies data access and integrity requirements for FTI data.  Would the DOR please clarify if they wish to separately identify or tag PII and Corporate data in addition to FTI, and according IRS Publication 1075 guidelines?
	The only requirement for tagging data is what is outlined within the Publication 1075.

	31
	Functional Requirements tab - #721, 722
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	"Functional Requirement #721 states: ""The proposed solution shall have the ability to import non case data associated with taxes not processed by the system and display it as part of the overall views available with the case.""
Functional Requirement #722 states: ""The proposed solution shall have the ability to import and store taxpayer ID, name, address, and other demographic data from other systems to support use of case management functions for tax types not processed in the System."" 
Similar concepts of importing external data for cases and taxes ""not processed in the tax system"" are described in Section III-6 L Optional Services, which are optional and not required; so should these two requirements (721 and 722) be considered ""Desirable"" or ""Highly Desirable"" abilities of the new system, but that they would only be implemented if the Optional Services related to supporting the collection of receivables not processed in the tax system were chosen for implementation by the DOR?  Or are there other scenarios that may require these capabilities and may the DOR provide more information on those?"
	Requirements 721 and 722 are referencing data from other DOR tax systems.  The Optional Service is related to collections on other Commonwealth liabilities.

	32
	42
	"III-5 Workplan – B Stages 2-6 
#10 Data Conversion "
	On page 42, the RFP states, "Data must be migrated to a staging platform or repository in the legacy system format as shown in Appendix Q, Systems to be Replaced". However, there is no specific format identified in the Appendix Q. May offerors assume that the format being referenced is the exact layouts of the data structures in the legacy databases for each unique database?  Can the DOR confirm that it will it be a DOR responsibility to access these legacy systems and extract the data and present it into the staging area in its legacy format?
	The answer to both questions is yes.

	33
	96
	III-6 Requirements - L. Optional Services
	On page 96, the RFP states, "Offeror may provide an option that will allow DOR to process collections cases for debts that are not recorded or processed in the DOR tax systems. This would be used during implementation staging and may be needed if DOR is called upon to collect balances due to other Commonwealth agencies." Can the DOR identify a list of other Commonwealth agencies that would most likely be part of this option, or are being contemplated?
	That information is not available at this time.

	34
	Functional Requirements tab - #158
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	Functional Requirement #158 states, "The proposed solution shall provide the ability to establish minimum and maximum permissible refund amounts via online control." Can the DOR elaborate on what these minimum and maximum permissible refund amounts represent?  For example, is this intended to be a min/max amount for a single refund, or a min/max amount for a group of refunds?
	Configurable parameters that may drive refund processing.  It may be for a single refund or a group of refunds.  

	35
	Functional Requirements tab - #815
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	Functional requirement #815 states, "The proposed solution shall provide general management reporting functionality that includes the following capabilities: create / modify accessibility / security rules". Regarding the desired capabilities of management reporting functionality, did the DOR intend to represent this as “create/modify” and “accessibility/security" rules?  Please clarify punctuation.
	The requirement has been updated as follows:
‘create and modify the accessibility and security rules for the reports’.



	36
	Functional Requirements tab - #923
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	Functional requirement #923 states: "The proposed solution shall provide ability to search the following fields utilizing one or more of the following parameters for taxpayer management information: agent name". Can the DOR please clarify who or what an “agent” is in the context of this requirement?
	DOR employees.

	37
	56
	III-5 Work Plan.
E - Outgoing Transition
	On page 56 the RFP states: "The outgoing transition plan shall include a resource staffing plan, issue tracking log, knowledge transfer plan, and a project schedule, detailing the items necessary to successfully transition solution and operational knowledge to an incoming Offeror and/or DOR staff." Can the DOR please define "incoming Offeror" in this context?
	The incoming Offeror is defined as the Offeror that has been awarded the new contract and to whom the work is transitioning. 

	38
	24
	II-4 Evaluation Criteria
	On page 24 of the RFP, the scoring mechanism for evaluating Small Diverse Business and Small Business Participation is presented. Can the DOR explain how  the scoring formula works for a subcontractor that is certified as both a Small Business and a Small Diverse Business? Will the percentage allocated to the company be used in both parts of the formula? If not, in what part of the formula will it be counted?
	To qualify as a Small Diverse Business, a business must first qualify as a Small Business.  Therefore, a business entity can only be counted once as part of the Small Diverse Business/Small Business submittal and the percentage commitments allocated to the business will only be used in one part of the formula.  Although offerors have the discretion to list a Small Diverse Business as either a Small Diverse Business or a Small Business, commitments made to Small Diverse Businesses receive a higher percentage of points than commitments to Small Businesses in scoring.  The designation is made in the “Small Business Small Diverse Business Submittal Form” (Appendix D in the RFP).  

	39
	Technical Requirements tab - #47
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	"Technical Requirement #47 states: ""The proposed solution shall provide a methodology for migration of tax data."" In the context of this requirement, can the DOR please clarify what tax data is to be migrated, and to where?
"
	Refer to the RFP Data Conversion requirements and tasks.


	40
	Technical Requirements tab - #106
	Appendix O.1  Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements
	Technical Requirement #106 states: "The proposed solution shall provide batch jobs detailed information for generate a new or revised user interface for entry, processing, and view of new and modified forms without programming. This generated user interface must adhere to the user interface standards applicable to the proposed solution in general and must include capabilities for entry and display of taxpayer provided values and DOR computed values." Can the DOR please clarify this requirement, particularly the first sentence?
	The requirement should state:  The system should have the ability to generate a new or revised user interface for entry, processing, and view of new and modified forms without programming. This generated user interface should adhere to the user interface standards applicable to ITS in general and should include capabilities for entry and display of taxpayer provided values and DOR computed values.

This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix O.1 Tax Modernization Functional and Technical Requirements rev. (2.15.17) , posted on February 15, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 3.



	41
	33
	III-5 Work Plan.A Project Preparation, item #5  Implementation Strategy Plan
	Following the instructions found on page 33 of the RFP for using Appendix P as a guide for the overall Implementation Strategy Plan, can the DOR please clarify those aspects of the Implementation Timeline presented in Appendix P that are most important and which must be understood by offerors as requirements of any proposed implementation strategy versus where offerors can apply creativity and make implementation recommendations with their proposal so long as they are still in keeping with the overall intent and the more important aspects described by the DOR?  For instance, as long as an offeror proposes an implementation strategy that is consistent with Appendix P (and other applicable instructions in the RFP) in that it follows the general desired sequencing of implementations by tax type, the defined deliverables, the defined post-implementation support periods, and the overall 5-year implementation plan, may offerors propose an implementation strategy that condenses one or more stages?
	

See answer to question number 11.

	42
	96
	III-6 Requirements - L. Optional Services
	On page 96 the RFP states: “the Offeror may propose the following options, but is not required to do so. DOR may include such proposed options as part of any contract award at its discretion based on cost, quality of proposed services, and other factors that it may deem applicable.” Does the DOR expect offerors who choose to propose Optional Services to also provide costs for those Optional Services in the proposal, and if so, in what manner within the Cost Proposal should they be provided?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Matrix rev (2.15.17), posted on February 15, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 3   

	43
	Instructions' Tab
	Appendix C, Cost Matrix
	Within Appendix C, Cost Matrix, the 'Instructions’ tab states: “3.) Hardware Costs:  Fill in the Item, Description, and Quantity.  The Commonwealth will enter the cost information.“, and “4.) Software Costs:  Fill in Publisher, Title, Version, and License Quantity.  The Commonwealth will enter the cost information.”, the ‘Hardware Costs’ and the ‘Software Costs’ tabs both also state: “The Commonwealth will enter all cost information into the worksheet.” Should offerors provide any costs for recommended hardware or supporting software (e.g., operating system, DBMS, etc.) and if so, how?  Or should offerors instead assume that the Commonwealth will add pricing for all hardware and supporting software components and that the bidders should only include pricing for their proposed COTS software and any embedded software components provided with the solution?
	The Commonwealth will add all costs for the Hardware and the supporting Software to run the proposed COTS solution. 

A tab has been added to Appendix  Cost Matrix rev. (2.15.17) to capture the cost of the COTS Software solution.  

	44
	57
	III-6 Requirements - A. Solution Requirements
	On page 57 the RFP states: “the proposed tax solution must be an upgradeable COTS product supported by the selected Offeror”. Within the Cost Matrix Excel workbook, where should offerors provide software licensing and maintenance fees for their licensed tax processing software and any embedded software components, that collectively constitute their proposed tax solution (i.e., COTS product), if the‘Software Costs’ tab states: “The Commonwealth will enter all cost information into the worksheet.”? For example, should offerors include these software licensing and maintenance fees as part of one or more of the existing defined Deliverables?”
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Matrix rev (2.15.17), posted on February 15, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 3   

	45
	1

	Addendum 2

	Our firm’s ability to submit a proposal in response to RFP 6100036938 (Tax Modernization) was based on the Commonwealth’s answers to multiple questions related to the procurement. Based on the Commonwealth’s answers to these questions, we now believe our firm is eligible to submit a proposal. To provide us with enough time to develop a responsive proposal that outlines our approach to meeting the requirements and objectives outlined in the RFP, will the Commonwealth extend the due date for proposals by one month to April 21, 2017?

	[bookmark: _GoBack]The due date for prposals has been extended to  Monday April 10, 2017  1:00 pm EST



